North Valley High School Site Council (December/January) 1/24/2020 - 9:00 AM

- 1. Welcome Present: Matt Knight, Christina Lamb, Bryan Hawkins, Stephanie Phillips, Jeaneen Beagley, Erik Lathen Absent: Mary Jane Taylor
 - a. Last month's minutes were reviewed and approved.
- 2. Review of the previous month
 - a. <u>December/January theme</u> December's theme was spreading holiday cheer.
 They played hooked the reindeer game. January's game has not been happening and they will pick it up again in February.
 - b. 3R/climate and culture update
 - i. <u>Knight Flight -</u> They played the Knight flight and wheel spin game a bunch yesterday.
 - ii. Numbers update -
 - iii. <u>3R Star-</u> We currently have sent out 3536 3R star notes.
 - iv. <u>5 Star -</u> Our current count is 263. There was discussion on how our students don't seem to enjoy the 5R star app as much as we predicted.

c. Activities update

- i. <u>Great debate-</u> The great debate went pretty well. Many students were engaged in the debates. There was discussion on maybe having the debate day for only ½ the day next year as many students became bored with it.
- ii. Winter sports- We are well into our winter sports league play.
- iii. <u>Winter Play-</u> Try-out have happened and practices have began for our winter play.
- iv. Bazaar . The craft bazaar went off well.
- v. Winter Concert- Mr. Eason's winter concert and auction was entertaining and successful.

d. Academic update

- i. <u>Incompletes</u> We currently have 530 incompletes which is down. There was discussion on possibilities on why students get incompletes. Most of the incompletes are in English, Math and Science.
- ii. <u>Team</u> Our Knight time is rolling along as schedule. We will have a Super Team this week so students can work on things they need to finish up.
- iii. Semester Ends 1/24.
- iv. Attendance
 - 1. A2A -
 - 2. SOESD attendance initiative- Our attendance growth has been good and we feel we are making progress towards improving our attendance.
- e. CIP- Erik explained how he feels that we should help students learn soft skills. Finding soft skills can help students be successful in all areas in life including math, reading and writing. We track freshman graduation rate more than anyone.

We also focus on individual student's data to help find leaning trends. The new Freshman Journey is helping our students to learn these needed soft skills as they explore new elective options.

f. There was discussion on why students have wi-fi access during passing periods.

3. What is on the Horizon

- a. <u>Booster Club auction</u> The auction will happen in March.
- b. <u>ACES-</u> Our staff continue to use social and emotional awareness tools as they work with our students.
- c. Scheduling update Next year's schedule is already off to a good start. Some classes that would be nice to get back would be automotive, smaller classes, forighn language choses, construction, culinary health, intervention for math and reading. Maybe we could share more teachers with Fleming. Many of teachers have a passion for teaching some things and could do a great job teaching them if they were given the chance to add it to the schedule.
- d. <u>Learning walks</u> We are about to have our next round of learning walks to enhance our teacher growth.
- e. Winter Ball Students will enjoy the winter ball next week.
- f. <u>4 Day Survey results-</u> Erik shared our 4 day school week survey results. There was much discussion about the 4 day school week. Will it save money- probably. There was some discussion on what it could look like, but no one really knows any details yet. Erik explained that this could be a perfect time for change and that our board and DO has looked at many models and have done a lot of research as they try to decide if they should move to the short school week.
- g. Academic Masters Academic Masters is coming up and our NVHS inhouse competition will be held on February 12th during the morning.
- h. New Positions we currently have an open ERC position and our Attendance clerk that will need to be hired.
- i. Health Center We are hoping to open up the our Siskiyou community health center on campus as they would like to partner with us.

4. Collaboration Team proposals

- a. Climate and Culture
 - i. Curriculum and instruction
 - ii. POinT Trainings Kelly Turner is continuing her POint teaching.
 - iii. Tech proposal na
- 5. Council recommendations
- 6. We worked on the School Continuous Improvement plan for the rest of the meeting.